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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA8423R & SJQ1918M(EQ) ON 24/11/2018

Dear Joel, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS,  

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 4:12 PM 

To: irenelsk@vfixauto.com.sg 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA8423R & SJQ1918M(EQ) ON 24/11/2018 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Irene 

 

We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist on the following PRS. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediat
 

 

 

From: irenelsk@vfixauto.com.sg [mailto:irenelsk@vfixauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:58 AM 
To: EQI PRS 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA8423R & SJQ1918M ON 24/11/2018 

 

Dear Sir / Madam 

 

Please find attached copy for your arrangement. 

 

 
Thank you.  

 
Best regards, 

  

Irene Lee 

 

Vfix Auto Service Pte Ltd 

60 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Ark@KB Singapore 417892 | 

E: contact@vfixauto.com.sg | 

T: +65 6455 2957 (Line 1) ; +65 6385 4138 (Line 2) ; +65 6448 9268 (Line 3) | 

F: +65 6445 2368 | 
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